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April 28, 1981

%fgfﬁahn Hoare Kerr
"Defrrydown” RFD 41
Nojport, Rhode Island 02840
J/@&ar Joha:
Many thanks for your recent letter with the news of the

Merit System Protection Board's denial of the Indowment's
appeal.

As of April 21, the Endowment had not yet been ianformed
of the Board's decision. My inquiry, however, set the wheels
in motion and the Endowment tells me that they will be in
touch with you soon about your re-instatement and back pay.

With warm regards.

Ever sincerely,

Claiborne Pell

AC/ap
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